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RFP 2023-01 for Sealed Competitive Proposals for 

Internal Audit Services for the
Employees’ Retirement System 

of the State of Hawaii, 
RFP issue date: November 16, 2022.  

========================================================================== 

Attached are the potential offerors questions and the Employees' Retirement System 
responses to the questions, concerning the specifications of RFP 2023-01.

Point of Contact:
The State's Point of Contact for this RFP is ERS Procurement Office; 
Steven J. Melendrez, PMO, Procurement Specialist, (steven.melendrez@hawaii.gov).

Mr. Thomas Williams, Procurement Officer
Executive Director
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OFFERORS: 

STATE OF HAWAII 
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

November 16, 2022 
Addendum No. I 

To 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Internal Audit services 
RFP 2023-01 

Issued October 31, 2022 

In accordance with Administrative Overview, Section 1.7 of the Request for Proposals (RFP), 
the Employees' Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (ERS) is providing the following 
responses to questions from potential offerors: 

1) QUESTION: Is a physical office in Hawaii required for the engagement?
RESPONSE: RFP Sec 4.3 Offeror to have an office in Hawaii.

2) QUESTION: How frequently does the Audit Committee meet?
RESPONSE: At least 3 times per year or more frequently as circumstances require, with
prior notice and publication of the agenda as provided by law. (Per the Audit Committee
Charter)

3) QUESTION: To whom will the Contactor report to?
RESPONSE: RFP Sec 1.5, Mr. Thomas Williams, Executive Director

4) QUESTION: Does ERS have a formal Ethics Officer and a formal ethics function?
RESPONSE: This function is performed by the Hawaii State Ethics Commission

5) QUESTION: What is ERS' annual budget?
RESPONSE: Administrative Budget for the fiscal year ending 6/30/23 is $20.1 million

6) QUESTION: What is ERS' Internal Audit Budget:
RESPONSE: Approximately $400,000.

Empl�' Rettremem System 

ol lhe Stale of Hawaii 

City Financial Tower • 201 Merchant Street, Suite 1400 • Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-2980 
Telephone (808) 586-1735 • Fax (808) 586-1677 • http://ers.ehawaii.gov 
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